
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

Date: I011 7/2006 I Docket No.: I - 'i\ 
1. Division NamelStaff Name: I Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcementllsler 

2. OPR: 

3. OCR: 

Division Of The Commission Clerk And Administrative Services 

Office Of The General Counsel 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 

B. 

Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC Registration No. 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 
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Paula lsler 

From: Karina Vancamp [Karinan@quincedenver.com] 

Sent: Monday, October 16,2006 3:16 PM 

To: Paula lsler 

Subject: RE: INCOMNET 

10/16/2006 
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MCD Company Information for TI005 

Company Code: 
Complete Name: 
Mailing Name: 
Certificate No(s): 
Status: 
Regulation Date: 

Company c iaison #1 
Bankruptc 

Title: 
Mailing Address: 

Physical Location: 

Phone: 
Fax: 

Related Dockets: 

9 1063 8-TI 

9301 82-TI 

93 1207-TI 

970142-TI 

98063 8-TI 

990092-TI 

010925-TI 

Printed on 10/02/2006 at 14:49:33 by PJI 

TI005 
Incomnet Communications Corporatjon 
Incomnet Communications Corporation 
NIA 
Active 
09/13/1991 
Yes 
John Hill 

777 South Wadsworth Blvd., Suite 4-280 

Lakewood, CO 80226-4355 
777 South Wadsworth Blvd., Suite 4-280 

Lakewood, CO 80226-4355 

A plication for certificate to rovide interexchan e 

INC . 
te P ecommunications services t y NATIONAL TE E EPHONE 

Initiation of show cause roceedings against NATIONAL TELEPHONE 
COMMUNICATIONS. h C .  for violations of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., 
Interexchange Carrier Selection; and Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C., ’ 
Response to Commission Staff Inquines. 

Application for a proval of change in majority ownershi of 
Interexchan e Te 7 ecommunications Certificate No. 268 2) from 
NATIONA~ TELEPHONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. to INCOMNET, INC. 

Request for name change on Interexchan e Telecommunications 

to National Telephone & Communications, Inc. 

Request for assignment of existin Interexchange 
Telecommunications Certificate 8 0. 2684 from. National Telephone. & 
Communications, Inc. to NEXTCOM Worldwide Telecommumcations, 

Inc . 

Request for name change on Interexchan e Telecommunications 

Inc. to Incomnet Communications Corporation. 

Notification of reorganization and transfer of control of 
ownership of Incomnet Communications Corporation (holder of LXC 
Certificate No. 2684), who11 owned subsidiary of Incomnet, Inc., 

limited liability company. 

Certificate No. 2684 from National Telep a one Communications, Inc. 

Certificate No. 2684 from National Telep a one & Communications, 

a California corporation, to r; onwood Telecom LLC, a Colorado 
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